City of Rochester Hills 1000 Rochester Hills Dr.
Rochester Hills, Ml 48309
AGENDA SUMMARY 548.656.4630

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

MICHIGAMN

Legislative File No: 2024-0065

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Sean Canto, Chief of Fire and Emergency Services
DATE: February 12, 2024

SUBJECT: Swearing in Ceremony - New Firefighter Candidates

REQUEST:

Swearing-in Ceremony for eight new Fire staff members.

BACKGROUND:

The following Firefighter/EMT candidates were hired by the City effective December 4, 2023:

Kyrstin Sheridan, Firefighter/EMT
Justin Maher, Firefighter/EMT

The following Firefighter/Medic candidates were hired by the City effective January 29, 2024:
Anthony Summers, Firefighter/Medic
Jay Coaster, Firefighter/Medic
Nicholas Matz, Firefighter/Medic
The following Firefighter/EMT candidates were hired by the City effective January 29, 2024:
Garrison Elliott, Firefighter/EMT

Logan Curtis, Firefighter/EMT
Robert Trevino, Firefighter/EMT

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE

Department Review

Department Director

Mayor

City Clerk

Contract Reviewed by City Attorney L1 Yes N/A
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